

Mr Trent Cini
Environment and Community Manager
12 Ulan-Wollar Road
Ulan New South Wales 2850

29/09/2023

Subject: Updated Extraction Plan for UG4 Longwalls LW 401-408 - Moolarben Coal Complex

Dear Mr Cini

I refer to your request seeking the Secretary's approval of minor administrative updates to the Extraction Plan for UG4 Longwalls LW 401-408. The updated plans are listed in Table 1.

Table 1 – Updated UG4 Longwalls LW401-408 Extraction Plan and Sub-Plans

Document	Version	Submitted in accordance with:
UG4 longwalls 401 to 408 Extraction Plan – Main Text	2	Conditions 77 and 78, Schedule 3
Built Features Management Plan - Dronvisa Quarry	2	Condition 77(g), Schedule 3
Water Management Plan	2	Condition 77(h), Schedule 3
Subsidence Monitoring Program	2	Condition 77(m), Schedule 3

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated documents and considers that they meet the relevant requirements of Project Approval (05_0117).

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the updated Extraction Plan. Please ensure that the updated plans are placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anastassia Kouxenkov on 02 9228 6255.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary